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Hansen, Edward J., EMNRD

From: Deborah Watson <dywatson@animasenvironmental.com>

Sent: Friday, May 17, 2013 1:.14 PM

To: Hansen, Edward J.,, EMNRD

Cc: Powell, Brandon, EMNRD; 'Robert Moss'; 'Beth McNally'; 'Ross Kennemer'
Subject: Thriftway Bloomfield Refinery (AP-116)

Attachments: NMOCD 051515.pdf

Mr. Hansen,

Attached is the requested reactivation schedule for the MPE Remediation System at the Thriftway
Refinery, located at 626 County Road 5500, Bloomfield, New Mexico. Thank you.

Have a nice weekend,
Debbie

Deborah Watson

Project Manager

Animas Environmental Services, LLC
624 E. Comanche

Farmington, NM 87401

office: (505) 258-4278

cell: (505) 486-4071

main office: (505) 564-2281

fax: (505) 324-2022

dywatson@animasenvironmental.com

WOMAN-OWNED SMALL BUSINESS
www.animasenvironmental.com

NOTICE: This e-mail (and any attachments) may contain PRIVILEGED OR CONFIDENTIAL information and is intended only for the
use of the specific individual(s) to whom it is addressed. It may contain information that is privileged and confidential under state
and federal law. This information may be used or disclosed only in accordance with law, and you may be subject to penalties under
law for improper use or further disclosure of the information in this e-mail and its attachments. If you have received this e-mail in
error, please immediately notify the person named above by reply e-mail, and then delete the original e-mail. Thank you.



May 15, 2013

Edward Hansen

New Mexico Qil Conservation Division
1220S. St. Francis Drive

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505

Via electronic mail with delivery confirmation
Hansen, Edward J., EMNRD <edwardj.hansen@state.nm.us>

RE: 2013 Remediation System Reactivation Schedule
Thriftway Refinery
626 County Road 5500
Bloomfield, New Mexico

Dear Mr. Hansen:

Animas Environmental Services, Lie

www.animasenvironmental.com

024 E. Comanche
Farmington, NM 67401
505-564-2261

Durango, Colcrade
970-403-2064

Animas Environmental Services, LLC (AES) has prepared this remediation system operations
reactivation schedule on behalf of Thriftway Company (Thriftway) for the Thriftway Refinery,
located at 626 County Road 5500, Bloomfield, San Juan County, New Mexico. Remediation
efforts are being conducted in accordance with New Mexico Qil Conservation Division (NMOCD)
and New Mexico Environment Department (NMED) Ground Water Quality Bureau (GWQB)

regulations.

Date Tasks

April 3, 2013 MPE system start-up (MPE-43 through 45, and MPE-88)

April 18, 2013 MPE system shut-down due to overnight lows below
freezing

April 22, 2013 MPE system start-up (MPE-43 through 45 and MPE-88)

May 2013 MPE system in operation (MPE-43 through 45 and MPE-
88)

If you have any questions regarding this schedule, please do not hesitate to contact me or Ross

Kennemer at (505) 564-2281.



Edward Hansen
May 15, 2013
Page 2

Sincerely,

ety Wi

Deborah Watson
Project Manager

cc: Robert Moss
Thriftway Company
501 Airport Drive
Farmington, NM 87401

C:\Dropbox\2013 Projects\Thriftway\810 Thriftway Refinery, Bloomfield NM\GC\NMOCD 051515.docx




































